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October 24, 2014

1370 South Beverwyck Road

Parsippany, NJ 07046

Re: ACJC 2014-038

Dear Mr. Ippolito:

The Advisory Committee on Judicial Conduct, in conformity with Rule 2:15-10,
has directed me to write to you in respect of its disposition of the above-referenced matter,
which, as you know, concerned your grievance against the Honorable Philip J. Maenza,
J.8.C. After completing a careful review of your grievance, the Committee has decided to
issue a private letter of reprimand to Judge Maenza. The Committee’s file in this matter is

now closed.

The Committee’s disposition as well as all correspondence with this office in
respect of this matter remains confidential, pursuant to Rule 2:15-20. Thank you for
bringing this matter to the Committee’s attention.

Very truly yours,

Candace Moody



